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Solicitation Number: REQ 20-20 Date: February 19, 2020 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
200 Glleest R -ZRC-TABL
ep Name - Clty, State Emml
PLEASE AN SWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” ‘ 1) FIRST PRE-BID CONF YES ¢ ot NO
_ 2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES /7 or NO
3. _}‘ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
2200 (wilepesst U -3RK 288
Company Name Address Phone
- - g
Hoesbany T L@Mﬂt‘fl Covn
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES i or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ,‘Z or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
L
. 2
A,éﬂ/zf 2 llars Tool Fwnin , syife W40 (3 -622- o0
Company Name Address ' Phone
CHris Hyosed st TX 7wz
Rep. Name City, Sthte Email
~ PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES____ or NO 5_

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO__
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NOX_ CERTIFICATION WITH

Lo yarm DrvVs | 1627 Lmefer) Corsr € 2B 7720767
Company Name "Address Phone
_ﬁﬁ/\/é v fF2 ﬂr&f(’e«mp Y i 77( /p ,c.uza‘ﬁ(hnsg/ ﬂ/ (7

I(ep Name ' City, State : Email -
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH ANSX” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES___ or NO —
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __or NO ___ /RTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __orNO”__
DAm tom DESIG 101 W RET AL 3-8 117
Company Name “T1o6E"  Address Phone
Venw OetsHie U KexdeTo (TX [Coeeng @ Mk Comt Mecrem tonn
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN @X* 1) FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES___ or NoXT
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES i otNO ___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3); ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___or NOA_
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Solicitation Number: REQ 20-20 Date: February 19, 2020 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present: F3- Slel 5425

Company Name Address Phone/maW
.H-n usw ‘5’( 7’700 2
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESX or NO____
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO X CERTIFICATION WITH

W ETEA P /000 li /3of MKy /™ Froon 13- ¢30-FY O
Company Name Addre$s” Phone
) Co o/ ShoIrs TA FF3F34  “PcoEwnE 'O WALIEBA? Ae0n k. co ~
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_X

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO X
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO X CERTIFICATION WITH

LEcorn (Y213 ka7yq fraewsy  Sid- 3729 -4oz
Company Name Address Phone
Srevs Hovr HoosTed 1y 77094 _Steve: Hoyrle Aecom. Com
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or noX
3).___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_ or NO XA CERTIFICATION WITH

/awo.rs Beon A’(‘-w“eﬁw 2/00 Truds .ﬁ', S.re 301 7(3. 2% nus¢
Company Name Address Phone
’va..n Hat‘\c. _I-éu;mn', 7-/)’ 77002 h@gé'po we&ﬁbra»«n . O™
7 Rep.'ﬁ]ame City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO al

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ orNO 2C  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO ___

e———

Popyect Conchrol D40 Uoestcnpse > 174 877,

Company Name Address Phone
¥ \izalogth Stesac 1704L  eStermar @ P edCerdiol com
Rep. Name City, State Email '
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_¥

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO _& CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO X
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Solicitation Number: RFQ 20-20 Date: February 19, 2020  Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present: ik \ -
P MNRA Flectsic 30 -221-6%74
Company Name Address Phone
“ H (_._-—-—" /W N
M@Aé_&cﬁagﬁi [prialg /"’\r)(rﬂcg éan;"\*c‘ s &)C\ED \(al«oo.com
Rep. Name ! City, State Efnail t
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES / or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO
3). ___ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
A Desigan welb non w. Dscan St £3z-413-9510
Company Name Address Phone
Tamtkbs Ryo\V13 dasken , T 7767( Tomek . R Cas@ padenigherud i
Rep. Name (fity, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YLS or NO>_§
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NOX
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESY¥_ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH Co o
SKaNsSKR VSR @0 Capvvpe ST (Qi0) 231 2433
Company Name Address Phone
—— e S
Bew " onmssor) Poustow T Ren . Torwsor (& SKAVSKA oM
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X* 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES Jf or NO__
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO L
3). __ AREYOUA CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO _& CERTIFICATION WITH [ /A

!

CoMabpati e Eng. PALY flbonks N HWS™ 261 - 49 - )Y

. Company Nam@ (‘OU‘P <+ 20\ Address Phone
. __ i . : : ~ o
Kf\ shin KiCkett  Hovsten X 00by W R\ (e + R vl \aboreti\ ke - 204 Cont
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH X 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO k
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES¥~orNO___  CERT F_I\()JATION wiTHC i \‘\5 ¥ Fbogm
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ or NOX RNUB-Texas W
ABovE AND BevforsD LOH0 WESTPARK DI F2a=557a27 T
Company Name Address Phone
MNP0 6&:&:9 /’(4)[)57'0»/, T m;thru'ﬁ @a éovfam/bﬁyoh/dcs-fﬂ
Rep. Name City, State v Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES il or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO _/ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES T orNO __
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Solicitation Number: RFQ 20-20 Date: February 19, 2020 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present: 5719 V&D(/f 44 M

Company Name Address Phone 7( ?‘g;‘) ?ZW
M«n//ﬁfé‘y Gr09revfovest (79 stredl@Uirksoy.com
Rep. Name City, State Fmail
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES____  or NO X

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_ or NO X CERTIFICATION WITH

IS Wedapr Dy (3. b3L(-312.0
Address Phone
lhust o Y WA k(DO Pl e 2 U LAV cu
City, State Emai
| | J
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES __ or NO____

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ or NO‘-{_ CERTIFICATION WITH

3

pie (les Loolg elaG ) NG $zz 4e8] - (A4
v Company Name Address Phone
JerE ERicker SPricksr p  Bestnlk . copt

Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO £§
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO _X
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ or NO _X CERTIFICATION WITH —
Yeo z—,u,-v-\ \&wzwrﬂf\b ol ShedwerDd  Stie 2oG A2-G931-60e O
Company Name Address Phone
/\?1\9«4, Dm\lfmuo% Aam—m ‘, I/ \DCXU(\C_CAF&OSF Protigi . €O 8!
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO —
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES /_ or NO CERTIFICATION WITH Metvo
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES /or NO___
)5—3“/ GFUUQ q30% k;"?lot, OLF.S\JVH’E 71%-826-14Y7
Company Name Addreds Phone +‘
O—_‘F{.C\TLL&.LJQ_]h)V\ HOU_\‘HHJ 8 4 5\‘\64\@(\\/\5\?0\)? ne
- Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO A
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES N sNO_ CERTIFICATION WITH [ b oF Hoysbon

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? VYES X orNO__ Stete of Texe]
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Solicitation Number: REQ 20-20 Date: February 19, 2020 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
/0 //Cthr € A Ch /_))30 2 el ST HO;)’.'?’U‘I\',‘/:( Wve)enyin £ colla bornke ~1le.c am
Rep. Name City, State Email
Dawig heedle  Vhmishen \eiomn
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _Y_ or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO _X
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES A or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH LoH
SIKAN SKA Y54 570 cAPITot ST 2/ 3- Lyv) SRPO
Company Name Address Phone
ELL ZMehm HousTed/ |, Tx ELI. Za/epnq @ SKAV S 4 .Com
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES .,X or NO___

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO_XK
3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_ or NOX_ CERTIFICATION WITH VAL,

ASa Euio Robih s~ 2500 Sumuwer S 715 337 5€30

Company N AmL Address Phone

((t‘/\\! /A:Qu_,(ébt Ve H’@’LL{f’b’V\ T}( (<'£-i \f @ﬁ@u@(m\\mbmgw
J Rep. Name City, State i Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YI:>§' or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO X_ |

3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES A or NO__  CERTIFICATION WITH (DH , M € l V

RE SITE BrokelX  \ocoTl 1514:&9[@&!(, DR 822 71432280
Company Name \ddress Phone

Po)n PQSE DRV Sy T rokou 1

Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NOL/
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES)/ orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ or NO 37

J4*/ﬂ/f/) SeintCGros’ o & Rio Sacano Pfadt/##()/ Y$0. 29/ 15/5

Company Name Address Phone
Malud.  alowry Tent, Az |59% ey 08 @ 054 - avchidtieds.cop
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES l/ or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO . CERTIFICATION WITH _J//X
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES .—6r NO __
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Solicitation Number: REQ 20-20 Date: February 19, 2020 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present: / 2wrence. K 7, Eac 2 k

Company Name Address Phone
Lt tesociates Q800 Kichmond , HosctonTH _anb 979 -324-8814
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO _‘/
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO_&7
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _l_/or NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH €04, M etro, Po ot of Howrton

_Mﬁﬁ‘iu;mﬂf—s_é&iﬂl 5126 wooDway DL, SU7£ LO0ID N3-8S0 ~150
Company Name

Address Phone
_Jenuife mMAE ez T 7705k ImaeC THecoVET ar—
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO A

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ¥ or NO
3).___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH _(0) NEZeD

HO IC oo SK. Fsd 713 - 4677 7o
Company Name Address Phone
o 1atwl. Nov, TIX randy £ ulor O hok .o
Rep. Name dity, State { Emaill
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES___ or NOX._

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES (zﬁ or NO__
3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NQX_ CERTIFICATION WITH

C Al

(esnlr év\m{afﬂﬁro\j 260) Ashore Drive. 09 L@ - 9249
Company Name Address Phone
Jdrdan verre(l Callpoy Sbon, X 1 Lerell@aessnereng,- con)
Rei). Name i City, State 4 J Ema/ J
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X_ otNO ___  CERTIFICATION WITH o TCAI. Aven M

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__or NO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO __ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___orNO _
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Solicitation Number: REQ 20-20 Date: February 19, 2020  Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
~AEceor/ /739 /,@rs« 22 A A v
Company Name Address Phone
[P B TP trar /ﬁ«/ww i f/émwz <. Tpallan & cezorh. Fo—
Rep. Name Cm State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _ or NOZ

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO v CERTIFICATION WITH

Frege oo\ Nld\o‘ﬁ |13, Hrawd weny 2L 2~ USC -Y)Lp

Company Name Address J Phone
Co Pearlosd | 1Y Scc @ freese cam
Rep. Name City, Skate Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO&~

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _Mor NO___
3).___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO &7 CERTIFICATION WITH

Blieripareic  PlobSlo sntS 81 (-0 i ST 1S 817 308 39«%
Company Name Address Phone
o: 43A. LS = i-,\m f HacAeasT , 77 X RPLec .3} € Gmae - (o
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_X
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO _‘& CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNO ___

M@gﬁ- [J00 Lovtslana  Sute I
Company Name -\ddrca:, Phone

Sackie Lo Hosto, Tx Monaga@ pasefhank. com
Rep. Name! City, State mail
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO x

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___or NOX CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES ___orNO_
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Solicitation Number: REQ 20-20 Date: February 19, 2020 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Tage 100 Lowignz Stelne_11% ) 058~Z11]
to pany Name Address Phone M
fj@m x_[o/h% /‘&Cliﬁ n X 11007 210185 @ VM& ;M-- com
Rep. Name City, State d Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ____ or NO*._

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO
3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO Y CERTIFICATION WITH

Mtl Md.c Cx 112 & 2557 <5 sf‘vo\._slcﬁn 113 587 ¢4%¢
Company Name Address Phone
%d Mcu,\-eam s e, S 0B Aeid . nec) ean@ me o X. et
Rep Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO___ _
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES 2 or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH CXy o€ @bu-siok—
RgCM 2200 i eresHt 13-454 ~ 740
(‘omp’mv Name -\ddru,s Phone
Gyntha, “Robimgn ouston | T, %«%&b C Robsed)AgeM Lo
Rep. Name City, kmtc Fmail )
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES V' ot NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO _/ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ orNO ___
(e Foteln (L4 ek Bk T\ 256 oY
Company Name "\ddress Phone
(or 8dient GYouD Hou "X —Ney?) CFOTEMEC Gradiend - (roup. Lom
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _ Y or NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _Y orNO _ ‘?TIFICATION wrth COH_METRO, Huk  TXDUT,
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___orNO _Y 6 BE
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Solicitation Number: REQ 20-20 Date: February 19, 2020 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

\’lm lCSS Phone
’Tufl@@‘&‘ e vt
P;I o’[ o\\m o Noudio, X Sl ssle Prundea upwm,l‘
; City, State Email S’U'PP\»’H «és Vconn
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ><’ or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or @
3).___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? @\'Es_@/\jn- NO__  CERTIFICATION WITH HOL&At Br—
e R LonsolTING EINIHD SemE ZIS
Company Name Address Phone
SSPmVEL Foonmain Reapnol TX SemoeL : FoonING Somon R CDA)SUETMJ(J
Rep. Name City, State Email ENGINEES,
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _}_(_ or NO____

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO X
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO Z,_ CERTIFICATION WITH

e/l

DGR M AU Abebel T Ao GR QUL WELLH 5T P33 $972 . 500 OF 16
Company Name giﬁmf‘g@ Address 2 Phone
SEEMA /—\'«Ilv\ (b {’ HoUSTON ,T?k Se2Ma + BN SV !q—c}) ‘ﬂn/\ﬁ(i Lo
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” R 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. @ or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or (N0 _
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? (¥ES or NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH @by e Houotow ) <DOT
& g@\.\-’\ ] O’U L)
HUTT 20ULARS NG 001 FANRIN St 113 8506558
Company Name Address Phone *
MToNlo  PoeRTO© HoustoN TX o:puef‘b@ hot H-zellars. con
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or  NO_XK

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNOJC ~ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X_ ot NO __

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ ot NO___
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Solicitation Number: REQ 20-20 Date: February 19, 2020 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

s, ¢loo Sve Hloo 2. 2

Company Name Address Phone
-] © ’
bin OUN __ HowsyoN, e 11036 Line @eubavehivief
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_¢

2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___ or NO

3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES\/ or NO__  CERTIFICATION WITH Wj@&[ﬂﬂﬂ@/ A,

PRI FCNEECtS inC_ 16200 cwrogans Y lQ:\ 7BI- S8~ [0

Company Name Address Phone
Leustey ool e (Leodandd, T>< Yryston  soul @phkicarn
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES )ﬁ or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ or NO/
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES or N(X_ CERTIFICATION WITH

Enlepay Apct 20 ALl V#4607 -4571-3417
ompany Name Address Phone

Hoy(To—,TX & 2reh . col
Rep. Name City, State Tinail
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES x ot NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO ___

L

/&\'ru’p 0370 Richimend Ave '.?,S«LJE'—fO‘i;S S
Comp iny Name S4e Y 7C Address Phone
Jouseph (jml‘\lﬁ._ Pokten TX 77042 ' JosSeph. S AN S .CCM
‘Rep. Name City, State ™/ " Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO 2S

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO _X CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO 2:\
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